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Dalal Street, Fort 
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SCRIP CODE: 542721 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
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Yours faithfully, 

For ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 

 

_________________________ 
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            CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 

 

Dear Members,   

It is my great honour to present you the Annual Report of Anand Rayons Limited for the FY 2024-25. 

This year has been one of remarkable growth, resilience, and transformation for our company. 

Despite the challenges presented by textile industry, our dedicated team has demonstrated 

unwavering commitment to our vision and values. We have not only sustained our performance but 

have also made significant strides in innovation, operational efficiency, and market expansion. 

I appreciate the confidence and faith reposed by the shareholders in the Board and the Management 

team which has, in my view, geared up to take on more challenges. I can say with confidence the 

Company will improve its performance further in the coming years as the company may export few 

chemicals to its overseas customers and ventured into packaging by importing aluminium foil and 

other packaging products. This is however only possible through tireless efforts; dedication and 

commitment of our team who have helped us reach where we are now and look forward to their 

continued commitment in the journey forward. 

Looking ahead, we are optimistic about the opportunities before us. We will continue to invest in 

technology, talent, and partnerships to drive growth and maintain our competitive edge. Our strategic 

priorities remain clear: innovation, customer focus, and operational excellence.  

Before I conclude, I would like to express my sincere gratitude to our employees, management team, 

customers, and partners for their trust and support. Together, we will continue to build a stronger and 

more sustainable future. 

Thank you for your confidence in Anand Rayons Limited. 

 

Sd/- 

Mr. Anand Bakshi 

(Chairman) 
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NOTICE OF 7TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Thursday 

4th September, 2025 at 03.00 P.M. through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio-Visual Means 

("OAVM") to transact the following business:  

Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the company including Audited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the statement of Profit & Loss Account for the financial 

year ended as on the date and the Cash flow Statement together with the report of the Board 

of Directors & Report of Auditors thereon. 

  

2. To re-appoint a director in place of Mrs. Jigisha Chorawala (DIN: 10820203), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditors 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

& Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) 

or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and Regulation 24A of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, as amended, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the 

approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the Members be and is hereby 

accorded for appointment of Mr. Jitendrakumar Rewashankar Rawal as the Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company for a term of five (5) years, from Financial Year 2025-26 to Financial 

year 2029-30, to conduct a Secretarial Audit of the Company.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to fix the annual remuneration plus applicable taxes payable to them during their 

tenure as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, as determined by the Audit Committee in 

consultation with the said Secretarial Auditor.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the director of the Company be and are hereby authorized 

to take such steps and do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered 

necessary, proper, and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.” 
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Special Business 

       4.   Alteration of the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company  

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 4, 13 and 15 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) read with the Companies 

(Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules and regulations made thereunder, 

including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force, 

and subject to such approvals, permissions and sanction of Registrar of Companies, 

appropriate authorities, departments or bodies as and to the extent necessary, consent of the 

members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for effecting alterations in the existing 

Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association (“the MOA”) of the Company in the following 

manner: 

 

Clause III (A) of the MOA be altered by Substituting following Sub Clause 1: 

 

To carry on business as traders, exporters, importers, dealers of cotton, woollen, silk, nylon, 

polyester or other manmade fibres, Aluminium foil, polyester chips, polyester granules,  chips, 

bopp film, cpp film including their raw materials, polyester chips, granules, PET film, chemicals, 

petrochemical products, yarn or filament or any kind of yarn, flatyarn, tarpaulin, texturised 

yarn, POY, FDY, value added yarns like crepe, air textured, draw twisted, dyed, dope dyed and 

jari yarns and of other fibrous substance, grey fabrics or any kind and other items used in 

packing or packaging industries, textile machinery & equipment, testing equipment, organizing 

and development of industrial plots, provide amenities like effluent treatment, construction of 

factory sheds, warehouses,  residential/ commercial buildings, etc. and to carry on the business 

of suppliers of all classes, kinds, types and description of natural yarns, fibres and fabrics of 

cotton, viscose, linen  acetate, acrylic and manmade yarns and dealing in all kinds of food 

products, edible items, beverages, nutritional supplements, and allied products. 

    5.     Revision in Remuneration of Mr. Anand Bakshi (DIN: 01942639), Managing Director of the 

Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT in terms of provisions contained in Sections 196, 197, 198, Schedule V and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Rules framed 

thereunder, including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, subject to such 

other approvals as may be necessary, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for 

payment of remuneration to Mr. Anand Bakshi (DIN 01942639), Managing Director, as set out 

in the Explanatory Statement, for the period with effect from 01.04.2025 for the remaining 

period of his tenure with the liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions of his remuneration, notwithstanding that such remuneration may exceed 9% (Nine 

percent) being the limit specified under Section 197 and Schedule V of the Act in case of 
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inadequacy or absence of profits, calculated in accordance with the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory 

Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof and in the event of 

inadequacy or absence of profits during this financial year, the remuneration comprising salary, 

perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors be paid as minimum remuneration 

to the Managing Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (which will include its committee thereof) be and is 

hereby authorised to vary and / or revise the remuneration of Mr. Anand Bakshi within limits 

permissible under the Act and do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such 

documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid 

Resolution. 

 

6. Revision in Remuneration of Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi (DIN: 07986896), Wholetime Director 

of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT in terms of provisions contained in Sections 196, 197, 198, Schedule V and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Rules framed 

thereunder, including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, subject to such 

other approvals as may be necessary, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for 

payment of remuneration to Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi (DIN 07986896), wholetime Director, 

as set out in the Explanatory Statement, for the period with effect from 01.04.2025 for the 

remaining period of her tenure with the liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the 

terms and conditions of her remuneration, notwithstanding that such remuneration may 

exceed 9% (Nine percent) being the limit specified under Section 197 and Schedule V of the 

Act in case of inadequacy or absence of profits, calculated in accordance with the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory 

Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof and in the event of 

inadequacy or absence of profits during this financial year, the remuneration comprising salary, 

perquisites and benefits approved by the Board of Directors be paid as minimum remuneration 

to the Wholetime Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (which will include its committee thereof) be and is 

hereby authorised to vary and / or revise the remuneration of Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi within 

limits permissible under the Act and do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such 

documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid 

Resolution. 

 



                                                                                                                                                                       

 
 

Annual Report 2024-25  7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,  

                                              ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

Place: Surat 

Date: August 11, 2025 

              Anand Bakshi 

                                                                    (Chairman) 

 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 

Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara, Surat-395 002 

Tel No: +91-261- 2635521 

Web Site: www.anandrayons.com 

Email: - anandrayonsltd@gmail.com, cs@anandrayons.com 

  

http://www.sctl.in/
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
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NOTES: 

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide its circular dated 19th September, 2024 read with 

circulars dated 8th April, 2020, 13th April, 2020, 5th May, 2020, 13th January, 2021, 8th 

December, 2021, 14th December, 2021, 5th May, 2022, 28th December, 2022 and 25th 

September, 2023 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its Circulars dated 

17th October, 2024, 7th October, 2023, 5th January, 2023, 13th May, 2022, 15th January, 2021 

and 12th May 2020 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) permitted the holding of the 

Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the 

Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), 

MCA and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. Participation 

of Members through VC/OAVM will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per 

Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. In compliance with the MCA and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 

is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are 

registered with the Company or Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Private 

Limited and Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report will also be 

available on the Company’s website www.anandrayons.com , website of the BSE Limited and on 

the website of Bigshare Services Private Limited www.bigshareonline.com  

 

3. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the AGM is not 

annexed hereto. 

 

4. The attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 

the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 

1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 

(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 

allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 

6. The relative explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating 

to the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed.  

 

7. Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend 

and vote at the AGM through VC / OAVM. Corporate members intending to authorise their 

representatives to participate and vote at the AGM are requested to send a duly certified copy 

of the board resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at 

the AGM. 

http://www.anandrayons.com/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/
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8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their shareholding 

maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which 

Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents 

referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection in the electronic mode up to the date of 

AGM of the Company and will also be available electronically for inspection by the Members 

during the AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send the e-mail to 

cs@anandrayons.com.  

 

9. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books in respect of the Equity Shares will remain 

closed from Thursday, August 28, 2025 to Thursday, September 04, 2025 (both days inclusive) 

for the purpose of AGM. 

 

10. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of the Listing 

Regulations, and the MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 

Members through National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) in respect of the business to be 

transacted at AGM. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as e-

voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. Members of the Company 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e., 

August 27, 2025, may cast their vote either by remote e-voting as well as e-voting system as on 

date of AGM. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for 

information purpose only. The information with respect to voting process and other instructions 

regarding e-voting are detailed in Note no. 20. 

 

11. The Notice of 7th AGM and the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2025 is uploaded on the Company’s website www.anandrayons.com and may be accessed by the 

members and will also be available on the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited, 

www.bseindia.com  and  on the website of CDSL and NSDL. Copies of the above documents are 

being sent by electronic mode to the members whose email addresses are registered with 

the Company / Depository Participant for communication purposes. Printed copy of the 

Annual Report (including the Notice) is not being sent to the members in view of the e-AGM 

circulars. 

 
12. Mr. Jitendrakumar Rewashankar Rawal, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as 

the scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and e-voting process on the date of AGM in a 

fair and transparent manner. 

 

13. The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report (votes casted during the AGM 

and votes casted through remote e-voting) of the total votes cast in favour of or against, if any, 

not later than two days after the conclusion of the AGM to the Chairman of the Company. The 

Chairman, or any other person authorised by the Chairman, shall declare the result of the voting. 

The result declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report shall be simultaneously 

mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
http://www.anandrayons.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
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placed on the Company’s website www.anandrayons.com  and on the website of NSDL and 

communicated to the BSE Limited. 

 

14. The resolution shall be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM, subject to the receipt of 

sufficient votes. 

 

15. Members seeking any information or clarification on the accounts or any other matter to be 

placed at AGM are requested to send written queries to the Company on cs@anandrayons.com 

at least 10 days before the date of the meeting to enable the management to respond quickly. 

 

16. Members wishing to claim dividends for previous financial years, which remain unclaimed, are 

requested to correspond with the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agent (RTA). In case any 

unclaimed Dividend Warrant is lying with any member, the same should be forwarded to RTA for 

revalidation. During the year, the Company has requested those members, whose dividends for 

previous financial years remaining unclaimed / unpaid, for claiming said dividend amount before 

transfer thereof to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Members are requested to 

note that dividends not encashed or claimed within seven years from the thirty days of 

declaration of dividend, will, as per Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, be transferred to 

the IEPF. Further, provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of IEPF 

Rules as amended, inter alia, mandates the Company to transfer all such shares, in respect of 

which dividend have not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more, to the demat 

account of IEPF Authority. 

 

17. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 

securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to 

submit the PAN to their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their demat 

accounts and members holding shares in physical form to the Company / RTA. 

 

18. With a view to conserve natural resources, we request Members to update and register 

their email addresses with their Depository Participants (DPs) or with the Company, as the 

case may be, to enable the Company to send communications including Annual Report, 

Notices, Circulars, etc. electronically.  

 

19. The helpline number regarding any query / assistance for participation in the AGM through 

VC / OAVM are 1800 1020 990. 

 

20. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING 

ARE AS UNDER: - 

1. The voting period begins on Monday, September 01, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. IST and ends on 

Wednesday, September 03, 2025 at 5.00 p.m. IST. During this period, shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 

i.e. 27/08/2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 

for voting thereafter. 

http://www.armanindia.com/
http://www.armanindia.com/
mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
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2. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 

to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that 

the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible 

level.  

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 

and passwords by the shareholders.  

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 

through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 

holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 

only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 

e-voting process. 

(i) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

advised to update their mobile number and email Id correctly in their demat accounts to 

access e-Voting facility. The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of 

“Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to 

Easi/Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

Menu. On clicking the E voting menu, the user will be able to see his/her 

holdings along with links of the respective e-Voting service provider i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINK INTIME as per information provided by Issuer / 

Company. Additionally, we are providing links to e-Voting Service Providers, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ site directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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at  https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/ EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user 

will be provided links for the respective ESP where the E Voting is in progress. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 

to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

(ii) Login method of e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 

shareholders & physical shareholders. 

 

1) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

 

2) Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

 

3) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. 

 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 

electronically. 

 

4) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 

 

5) Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a. If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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and cast your vote. 

b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial 

password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you 

need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password. 

c. How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

'initial password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to 

you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 

ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 

shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial 

password'.  

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process 

for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

 

6)  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 

a.  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b.  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 

your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 

on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7) After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 

box. 

8) Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9) After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need 

to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e., assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” 

when prompted. 

http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to welcome2pcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in.  

 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to 

go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com  to reset the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com  or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a 

request to Sachin Karelia, NSDL official, at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out 

in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@anandrayons.com  

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-

digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 

to (Company email id). If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, 

you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e., Login method for e-

Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode. 

 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

mailto:welcome2pcs@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 

account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise 

not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 

for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 

NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 

Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” 

placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click 

on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be 

available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 

note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 

forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting 

instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions 

in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

number at cs@anandrayons.com . The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 

6. Registration of Speaker related point needs to be added by company. 

 

 

 

mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING 

[Pursuant To Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 
2015) & Secretarial Standard 2] 

Name of 
Director 

Mr. Anand Bakshi Mrs. Shilpa Bakshi Mrs. Jigisha Chorawala 

Date of Birth 26/09/1974 26/10/1974 24/11/1968 

Date of 

Appointment 

20/09/2018 20/09/2018 28/10/2024 

Expertise in 

specific 

functional 

areas 

General Mgt. General Mgt. Operational 

Management & 

Supervision 

Qualifications  B. Com B. Com B.COM 

Remuneration 

sought to be 

paid (₹) 

As set out in the 
resolution for the item 
no. 4 of the notice 

As set out in the resolution 
for the item no. 5 of the 
notice 

- 

Remuneration 

Last Drawn (₹) 

200000 p.m. 150000 p.m. - 

Shareholding 

in the 

Company as 

on 11.08.2025 

56,33,182 12,35,829 504 

List of other 

public limited 

companies in 

which 

Directorship 

held as on 

11.08.2025 

Anand Cotex Limited Anand Cotex Limited - 

List of other 

entities in 

which the 

person also 

holds 

membership 

of committee 

of the Board. 

- - - 

Relationships Husband of Mrs. Shilpa Wife of Mr. Anand Bakshi Sister of Managing 
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Explanatory Statements Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

ITEM NO.: 04 

Your Board has to consider from time-to-time proposals for diversification into areas which would be 

profitable for the Company as part of diversification Plans. For this purpose, the Objects Clause of the 

Memorandum of Association of the Company (‘MOA’), which is presently restricted in scope, is 

required to be comprehensive so as to cover a wide range of activities to enable your Company to 

consider embarking upon new projects and activities. 

The alteration in the Objects Clause of the MOA as set out in the Resolution is to facilitate 

diversification. This will enable the Company to enlarge its area of operations and carry on its business 

economically and efficiently and the proposed activities can be, under the existing circumstances, 

conveniently and advantageously combined with the present activities of the Company. 

The “Main Object” clause of the MOA of the Company is being amended by substitution of the existing 

sub-clause 1. 

The Board at its meeting held on August 11, 2025 has approved alteration of the MOA of the Company 

and the Board now seek Members' approval for the same. 

The draft copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with the proposed alteration is 

available for inspection at the registered office of the Company on any working day during Business 

Hours till the date of AGM. The Amendment shall be effective upon the registration of the resolution 

with the Registrar of the Companies. The proposed change of object clause requires the approval of 

shareholders through Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person(s) of the Company including their relatives are, in any 

way, concerned or deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the 

Members. 

ITEM NO.: 05 

Mr. ANAND BAKSHI was re-appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years 

effective from 20th September, 2021 by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28th
 June, 2021 

and his appointment was approved by the Shareholders of the Company in their Annual General 

Meeting held on 9th September, 2021. 
 
Considering the overall growth of the company, Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its 
meeting held on August 11, 2025 recommended revision in remuneration of Mr. Anand Bakshi with 
Perquisites and Allowances for the remaining period of his tenure, with effect from April 01, 2025, 

between 

Directors 

inter-se 

Bakshi  Director Mr. Anand 

Bakshi 



                                                                                                                                                                       

 
 

Annual Report 2024-25  19 
 

subject to other approvals if any required, in` the absence of or inadequacy of profits in any financial 
year(s) during such period and which was further approved by the Board of Directors at their Meeting 
held on August 11, 2025 subject to further approval of Members at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting. 
 
In terms of Regulation 17(6)(e) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) the fee and compensation 
payable to Executive Directors who are promoters or members of promoter group, shall be subject to 
the approval of the members by a Special Resolution in General Meeting, if, the annual remuneration 
payable to such executive director exceeds rupees 5 Crore or 2.5 per cent of the net profits of the 

Company, whichever is higher; OR where there is more than one such director, the aggregate annual 
remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 per cent of the net profits of the Company. 
 
In order to comply with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations and on recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, approval of members is sought 
for paying Mr. Anand Bakshi’s remuneration even if the annual aggregate remuneration payable to 
Mr. Anand Bakshi and Mrs. Shilpa Bakshi, Directors of Company, who are also promoters or members 
of the promoter group, exceeds 5% of the net profit of the Company, as calculated under section 198 
of the Companies Act, in any year during the remaining tenure of their appointment. 
 

A statement referred to in Section II, Part II of Schedule V, of the Companies Act, 2013 is stated below: 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

1. Nature of Industry Textile 

2. Date of commencement of commercial 
Production 

20/09/2018  
(Date of Incorporation) 

3. In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 
approved by the financial institutions appearing 
in the prospectus 

Not applicable 

4. Financial Performance based on given indicators Please refer to the financial 
results in Annual Report. 

5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any NIL 

 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE 

1. Background details Anand Gokulbhai Bakshi (DIN: 01942639) is 
the Promoter and Managing Director of 
Anand Rayons Limited. He is graduate and 
having More than 25 years of experience in 
the Textile Industry mainly in trading of Yarn. 
He is an expert in product development, R&D 
and marketing and is passionate in this field. 
Currently, he is looking for product 
development and marketing of our 
Company. 
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2. Past Remuneration Rs. 200000 per month 

3. Recognition or awards The Company has received various awards 
and recognition during his Tenure. 

4. Job Profile and his suitability More than 2 decades of experience in the 
overall operations of Company. He is 
entrusted with substantial powers of the 
management and is responsible for the 
general conduct and management of the 
business and affairs of the Company, subject 
to the superintendence, control and 
supervision of the Board of Directors of the 
Company. 

5. Remuneration proposed As stated in the Explanatory Statement at 
Item No. 5 of this Notice. 

6. Comparative remuneration profile 
with respect to industry, size of the 
Company, profile of the position 
and person 

The remuneration of Mr. Anand Bakshi is 
comparable to that drawn by the peers in the 
similar capacity in the industry and is 
commensurate with the size of the Company 
and diverse nature of its business. 

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the Company, or 
relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any: 

Mr. Anand Bakshi is husband of Mrs. Shilpa 
Bakshi, whole time director & sister of Mrs. 
Jigisha Chorawala, Non-executive director of 
Company. 

8. Reasons for Losses / Inadequate 
profits 

There are no losses however, there may be 
inadequate profits due to hike in the interest 
rate, rising running cost, challenging business 
environment, adverse market conditions and 
due to change in government policy. 

9. Steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for 
Improvement 

Company is working towards improving plant 
efficiencies. Company is taking initiatives in 
increasing efficiency and cost reduction 
making progress in turnover. Company is 
also striving for better efficiency of 
manufacturing facility by adopting new 
Management Systems, debottlenecking of 
processes, cost reductions and sales 
maximization. 

10. Expected increase in productivity 
and profits in measurable terms 

The Company is very conscious about 
improvement in productivity and undertakes 
constant measures to improve it. In view of 
the steps taken by the Company as stated 
above, the Company believes that there will 
be significant increase in productivity and 
profitability in the years to come. 

  

As required by the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members is being sought, for the revision in 
remuneration of Mr. Anand Bakshi, Managing Director. 
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Except Mr. Anand Bakshi, none of the other Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or 
relatives of other directors and KMP are concerned or interested either financially or otherwise in 
the Resolution at Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the 
Members. 
 
ITEM NO.: 06 

Mrs. SHILPA ANAND BAKSHI was re-appointed as a wholetime Director of the Company for a period 

of 5 years effective from 20th September, 2021 by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28th
 

June, 2021 and her appointment was approved by the Shareholders of the Company in their Annual 

General Meeting held on 9th September, 2021. 
 
Considering the overall growth of the company, Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its 
meeting held on August 11, 2025 recommended revision in remuneration of Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi 
with Perquisites and Allowances for the remaining period of her tenure, with effect from April 01, 
2025, subject to other approvals if any required, in the absence of or inadequacy of profits in any 
financial year(s) during such period and which was further approved by the Board of Directors at their 
Meeting held on August 11, 2025 subject to further approval of Members at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
In terms of Regulation 17(6)(e) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) the fee and compensation 
payable to Executive Directors who are promoters or members of promoter group, shall be subject to 
the approval of the members by a Special Resolution in General Meeting, if, the annual remuneration 
payable to such executive director exceeds rupees 5 Crore or 2.5 per cent of the net profits of the 

Company, whichever is higher; OR where there is more than one such director, the aggregate annual 

remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 per cent of the net profits of the Company. 
 
In order to comply with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations and on recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, approval of members is sought 
for paying Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi’s remuneration even if the annual aggregate remuneration 
payable to Mr. Anand Bakshi and Mrs. Shilpa Bakshi, Directors of Company, who are also promoters 
or members of the promoter group, exceeds 5% of the net profit of the Company, as calculated under 
section 198 of the Companies Act, in any year during the remaining tenure of their appointment. 
 

A statement referred to in Section II, Part II of Schedule V, of the Companies Act, 2013 is stated below: 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

1. Nature of Industry Textile 

2. Date of commencement of commercial 
Production 

20/09/2018  
(Date of Incorporation) 

3. In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 

Not applicable 
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approved by the financial institutions appearing 
in the prospectus 

4. Financial Performance based on given indicators Please refer to the financial 
results in Annual Report. 

5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any NIL 

 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE 

1. Background details Shilpa Anand Bakshi (DIN: 07986896) is the 
Promoter and Whole Time Director of Anand 
Rayons Limited. She is graduate and having 
more than 6 years of experience in the 
Management & Graphic Designing. 
Currently, she is looking after all the 
managerial work under her personal 
supervision in Company. 

2. Past Remuneration Rs. 150000 per month 

3. Recognition or awards NIL 
4. Job Profile and her suitability She oversees day-to-day marketing 

operations of the Company. 
5. Remuneration proposed As stated in the Explanatory Statement at 

Item No. 6 of this Notice. 
6. Comparative remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, size of the 
Company, profile of the position 
and person 

The remuneration of Mrs. Shilpa Anand 
Bakshi is comparable to that drawn by the 
peers in the similar capacity in the industry 
and is commensurate with the size of the 
Company and diverse nature of its business. 

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the Company, or 
relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any: 

Mrs. Shilpa Bakshi is the wife of Managing 
director Mr. Anand Bakshi. 

8. Reasons for Losses / Inadequate 
profits 

There are no losses however, there may be 
inadequate profits due to hike in the interest 
rate, rising running cost, challenging business 
environment, adverse market conditions and 
due to change in government policy. 

9. Steps taken or proposed to be 
taken for 
Improvement 

Company is working towards improving plant 
efficiencies. Company is taking initiatives in 
increasing efficiency and cost reduction 
making progress in turnover. Company is 
also striving for better efficiency of 
manufacturing facility by adopting new 
Management Systems, debottlenecking of 
processes, cost reductions and sales 
maximization. 

10. Expected increase in productivity 
and profits in measurable terms 

The Company is very conscious about 
improvement in productivity and undertakes 
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constant measures to improve it. In view of 
the steps taken by the Company as stated 
above, the Company believes that there will 
be significant increase in productivity and 
profitability in the years to come. 

  

As required by the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members is being sought, for the revision in 
remuneration of Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi, Wholetime Director. 

 

Except Mrs. Shilpa Anand Bakshi, none of the other Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel 
(KMP) or relatives of other directors and KMP are concerned or interested either financially or 
otherwise in the Resolution at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the 
Members. 
      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,  

                                              ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 

                                        Anand Bakshi 

                                                                    (Chairman) 

Place: Surat 

Date: August 11, 2025  

   

REGISTERED OFFICE 

305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 

Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara, Surat-395 002 

Tel No: +91-261- 2635521 

Web Site: www.anandrayons.com 

Email: - anandrayonsltd@gmail.com, cs@anandrayons.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sctl.in/
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
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             BOARD’S REPORT 
 
Dear Members, 
ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 7th Director’s Report of the Company together with the 

Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2025. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
The following are the financial results of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 
           (Rs. In Lacs) 

 
STATE OF AFFAIRS 

Income from operations of the company has decreased from Rs. 34425.54 Lacs to Rs. 31375.16 and 

Net Profit after Tax has been increased from Rs. 313.19 Lacs to Rs. 347.25 Lacs. Our Earnings per shares 

(basic) stand at Rs. 1.89. 

Particulars Year ended 

March 31, 2025 

Year ended  

March 31, 2024 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31375.16 34425.54 

OTHER INCOME 10.26 7.75 

TOTAL REVENUE 31385.42 34433.29 

EXPENSES   

(i) Cost of Materials Consumed 30075.18 33086.37 

(ii) Employee Benefits Expense 144.64 193.13 

(iii) Finance Costs 265.85 288.80 

(iv) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 31.68 22.34 

(v) Other Expenses 402.92 418.85 

TOTAL EXPENSES           30920.28 34009.48 

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND 
TAX 

465.14 423.81 

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS - - 

PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX 465.14 423.81 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - 0.14 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 465.14 423.66 

TAX EXPENSE   

Current Tax 120.87 111.92 

Deferred Tax (2.98) (1.45) 

PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD  347.25 313.19 
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CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
There has been no significant change in the business carried on by the company and it continued to 

be in business of dealing in various yarn and threads.  In addition to this, company also dealing in 

aluminium foil, polyester chips, polyester granules, chips, bop film, cpp film including their raw 

materials, polyester chips, granules, PET film, paper and other items used in packing or packaging 

industries, textile machinery and equipment, testing equipment, etc 

DIVIDEND 

Keeping in mind the overall performance and outlook for your Company, your Board of Directors 

recommend that this time the company is not declaring dividends as the company requires funds for 

its business expansion. Your directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st 

March, 2025 

TRANSFER OF U0NCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION PROTECTION FUND: 

The Unclaimed Dividend amount is Rs.6000 as on March 31, 2025 which was declared during the FY 

2018-19. So the Question of transferring the amount in the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

as per the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, does not arise. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

The Company has transferred the whole amount of Profit to Reserve and surplus account as per 

audited Balance sheet for the year ended on March 31, 2025. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 35,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Five Crores Only) 

divided into 3,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 

18,38,27,210/- (Rupees Eighteen Crores Thirty Eight Lacs Twenty Seven Thousand Two Hundred Ten 

Only) divided into 1,83,82,721 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

MATERIAL CHANGES 

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the 

company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements 

relate and the date of this Report. 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

In accordance with Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association of 

the Company, Mrs. Jigisha Dharmesh Chorawala (DIN: 10820203), Non-executive non independent 

director, retire by rotation and is being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 

Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from 

appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The following are the List of Directors and KMP of the Company during the year: 

DIN /PAN Name of Director Designation Date of 

Appointment 

Date of 

Resignation 

01942639 Anand Gokulbhai 
Bakshi 

Managing Director  20/09/2018 - 

07986896 Shilpa Anand Bakshi Wholetime Director 20/09/2018 - 

08273565 Hema Mishra Non-Executive Director 05/11/2018 09/09/2024 

08465357

  

Nileshkumar 
Mangaldas Bodiwala
  

Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

29/05/2019 - 

09414010 Anil Navinchandra 
Merchant 

Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

01/12/2021 - 

09494163

  

Pankesh Patel  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

15/02/2022 - 

10820203 Jigisha Dharmesh 
Chorawala* 

Non-Executive Director 28/10/2024  

AFVPD4430M Chetan Gunvantrai 
Desai 

CFO 01/10/2018
  

- 

DGWPM2403J Varsha Maheshwari Company Secretary 05/05/2021
  

- 

 
* Jigisha Dharmesh Chorawala has been appointed as additional non -executive director of 
company on 28/10/2024, which further regularized and appointed for 5 years w.e.f. 
28/10/2024 at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members held on 08/01/2025. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:  

The Annual Return as required under Section 92 and Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the 

Company’s website: www.anandrayons.com 

 Weblink: 

https://www.anandrayons.com/upload/annual%20report/draft%20form%20mgt%207_24-25.pdf 

http://www.anandrayons.com/
https://www.anandrayons.com/upload/annual%20report/draft%20form%20mgt%207_24-25.pdf
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your Company has incorporated the appropriate standards for corporate governance. Pursuant to 

Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 

Company is filing Corporate Governance Report to stock exchange quarterly. However, as per 

Regulation 34(3) read with Annual Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company is submitting report on corporate governance in 

“Annexure-1” forming part of this Annual Report. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the 

Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is also attached in the 

Corporate Governance Report. 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEE 

The detail of the composition of the Board and its committees thereof and detail of the changes in 

their composition if any is given in “Annexure A” in the Corporate Governance Report. 

NUMBER OF MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR: -  

The Details of all meeting of Board of Directors and Committee meeting had taken place during the 

year and their details along with their attendance, is given in “Annexure A” in the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

a) In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same; 

 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 

Company for that year; 

 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis. 
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e) The Directors had laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

In compliance with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Members, at the Sixth Annual 

General Meeting of the Company held on 27th day of August, 2024 has appointed M/s. M.R. 

Bombaywala & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration no. 123117W), Surat as a Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for a second term of five years from FY 2024-25. 

The Auditors’ Report for FY 2024-25 forms part of the Annual Report and does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereof, the Board of Directors 

had appointed Mr. Jitendrakumar Rewashankar Rawal, Practicing Company Secretaries, Surat, as 

Secretarial Auditors of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for F.Y. 2025-26 at its meeting 

held on 05.08.2025. A Secretarial Audit Report for F.Y. 2024-25 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 2”.  

Further, Mr. Jitendrakumar Rewashankar Rawal will be appointed for a term of 5 years from FY 2025 

26 subject to approval of shareholders in ensuing AGM. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board 

of Directors had appointed M/s Sutarwala & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Surat as Internal 

Auditors of Company for FY 2025-26 at a board meeting held on 26/05/2025. 

The Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control 

systems. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, 

review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal 

control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditor's findings are discussed with the process owners and 

suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to 

improve efficiency in operations. 

COST AUDITORS 

Provisions for Cost Auditors are not applicable to the Company. 
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LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013, with respect to a loan, 

guarantee, security or investments covered under are disclosed in the notes to the Financial 

Statements. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, your Company did not enter into any Related Party 

Transaction which requires prior approval of the Members of the Company. All Related Party 

Transactions entered into by your Company had prior approval of the Audit Committee and the Board 

of Directors, as required under the Listing Regulations. Subsequently, the Audit Committee and the 

Board have also reviewed the Related Party Transactions on a quarterly basis. There have been no 

materially significant Related Party Transactions having potential conflict with the interest of the 

Company. Since all Related Party Transactions entered into by your Company were in the ordinary 

course of business and also on an arm’s length basis, therefore, details required to be provided in the 

prescribed Form AOC - 2 are not applicable to the Company. Necessary disclosures required under the 

Ind AS 24 have been made in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 

2025. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO: 

The details of conservation of energy, technology, absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

as required U/S 134(3)(m) of Companies Act 2013 are as under: 

 Conservation of Energy: * 
• Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy: N.A. 
• Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy 

including waste generated: Nil 
• Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL 

*Your Company is in Business of trading of Yarn, so in trading business there is no need of Conservation 

of Energy. 

 Technology Absorption: * 
• The efforts made towards technology absorption: N.A. 
• The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution: N.A. 
• In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years 

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): N.A. 
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*Your Company is in Business of trading of yarn, so in trading business there is no need of Technology 

Absorption. 

 Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 

There is neither Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows nor the Foreign Exchange outgo 

during the year in terms of actual outflows in the Company. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The company has been exempted under regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

requirements) Regulations, 2015 from reporting of risk management. The board is fully aware of Risk 

Factor and is taking preventive measures wherever required. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) POLICY 

The provisions of Section 135(1) and 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding constitution of 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and spending of at least 2% of average net profit are 

not applicable to the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS 

Company has not accepted any deposits falling within purview of the section 73 to 76 of The 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under. There are no overdue public deposits, 

unclaimed public deposits as on the last day of financial year. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS 

Your directors confirmed that no significant and material orders have been passed by Regulators or 

Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and companies' operations in future. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Your Company has a well-established Internal Control system to ensure an effective internal control 

environment that provides assurance on the efficiency of conducting business, including adherence 

to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial disclosures. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under section 197(12) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Disclosure pertaining to remuneration as 

required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule of the Companies 
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(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 are as per 

“Annexure-3”.  

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

A policy on familiarization program for Independent Directors has also been adopted by the Company 

and is put up on the website of the company i.e. www.anandrayons.com  All new Independent 

Directors (IDs) included in the Board are presented with an overview of the Company’s business 

operations, products, organization structures and about the Board Constitutions and its procedures. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Company has received declaration from all the independent directors duly signed by them stating that 

they meet the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

There has been no Change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the 

Company so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant regulations. 

Company has taken declaration from all the independent directors at the time of appointment. All the 

independent directors have been registered and passed with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs 

as per Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, 2021.  

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In terms of requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the 

company have complied with the code of Independent Directors. Independent Directors met 

separately on 24th March, 2025, inter alia, to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors, 

the entire Board and the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of the information between the 

Management and the Board. 

EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING/POSTAL BALLOT 

During the year, there was an extra ordinary general meeting held on 08/01/2025. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 22 of the Listing 

Regulations, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy /vigil mechanism for Directors and 

employees to report to the management about the unethical behaviour, fraud or violation of 

Company's code of conduct. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization 

of employees and Directors who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the 

chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Policy on vigil mechanism and whistle 

blower policy may be accessed on the Company's website at www.anandrayons.com  

 

http://www.anandrayons.com/
http://www.anandrayons.com/
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PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate 

trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires 

pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company 

shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price 

sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is 

closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board of Directors and the 

designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. This code is also placed on the 

website of company at www.anandrayons.com  

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 

The Company believes that technological obsolescence is a reality. Only progressive research and 

development will help us to measure up to future challenges and opportunities. We invest in and 

encourage continuous innovation. During the year under review, expenditure on research and 

development is not significant in relation to the nature size of operations of Company. 

FRAUD REPORTING 

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by Auditors under Section 143(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

INSURANCE 

All the properties and the Insurable Interest of the company Including building and stocks wherever 

necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured. The company keeps reviewing 

the insurance amount every year as per requirement. 

ANNUAL EVALUATION 

During the year, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance as well as 

the evaluation of the working of its Committees and individual Directors, including Chairman of the 

Board.  

 The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the 

directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness 

of board processes, information and functioning, etc.  

 

 The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 

committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 

effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  

 

http://www.anandrayons.com/
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 The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the 

individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director 

to the board and committee meetings like decision making, participation in meeting, overall 

performance, etc. In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.  

 

 The Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding 

the independent director being evaluated.  

 

 The performance evaluation of the Non-Independent Directors, performance of Board as a 

whole including Chairman was carried out by the Independent Directors at a separate meeting 

of the Independent Directors held on 24th March, 2025.  

 

 The Board acknowledged certain key improvement areas emerging through this exercise and 

action plans to address these are in progress. 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is 

annexed as “Annexure 4” of Board’s Report. 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

The Company has been exempted from reporting on Business Responsibility Report as per Regulation 

34(2)(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION 

The MD and CFO of the company required to gives annual certification on financial reporting and 

internal controls to the board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of listing regulation and certification on 

financial results while placing the financial result before the board in terms of Regulation 33 of listing 

regulation and same is also published in this report.  

CODE OF CONDUCT 

As prescribed under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV 

thereto and Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 for its Board of Directors and senior management and employees, the Company has formulated 

a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code). The Code is applicable to Directors and senior 

management and employees to such extent as may be applicable to them depending upon their roles 

and responsibilities. The Code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and 

compliance of law. The Code reflects the values of the Company viz. Customer Value, Integrity, one 

team and Excellence.  
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A declaration signed by the Company’s Managing Director for the compliance of this requirement is 

published in this Report. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 

Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India which have mandatory application 

during the year under review. 

CERTIFICATION FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

Mr. Jitendrakumar Rewashankar Rawal, Practicing Company Secretary has issued a certificate required 

under the listing regulations, confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the company has 

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of the company by 

SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The certificate forms part of this 

annual report. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment which is safe, free from 

discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment to every individual in the premises. As per 

the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, your Company has constituted Internal Complaints 

Committee (ICC) which is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. During 

the year under review, there were no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment. 

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANRUPCY 

CODE 2016 

During the year under review, there were no applications made proceedings pending in the name of 

the company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTELMENT AND 

VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans taken from Banks and 

Financial Institutions. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE MATERNITY BENEFIT (AMENDMENT) ACT, 2017  

The Company is in compliance with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, which ensures 

maternity benefits to women employees as per applicable law. During the financial year ended March 

31, 2025, the provisions of the Act were not applicable to the Company; however, no instances arose 

wherein maternity benefits were availed by any woman employee of the Company.  
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The Company remains committed to providing a safe, inclusive, and supportive work environment for 

all employees, in line with applicable laws and best practices. 
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Place: Surat 

Date: August 11, 2025 
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             ANNEXURE 1 

                   CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
       

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance and has benchmarked itself against the 

prescribed standards. The fundamental objective of Corporate Governance is the enhancement of 

shareholders’ value and protecting the interest of the stakeholders. Your Company’s philosophy of 

Corporate Governance is aimed at assisting the management in the efficient conduct of the business 

of the Company and in the meeting its obligations to shareholders and others. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive 

Directors comprising two Executive Directors and Four Non-Executive Directors. None of the Directors 

hold directorship in more than 20 companies nor is a member of more than 10 committees or 

chairman of more than 5 committees across all the public limited companies in which they are 

Directors. 

A. Board Composition: 

As on the date of this report, the Board of Directors comprises of six directors as follows: 

DIN  Name of Director Designation Date of 

Appointment 

Date of 

Resignation 

01942639 Anand Gokulbhai 
Bakshi 

Managing Director  20/09/2018 - 

07986896 Shilpa Anand Bakshi Wholetime Director 20/09/2018 - 

08273565 Hema Mishra  Non-Executive Director 05/11/2018 09/09/2024 

08465357  Nileshkumar 
Mangaldas Bodiwala
  

Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

29/05/2019
  

- 

09414010 Anil Navinchandra 
Merchant 

Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

01/12/2021 - 

09494163  Pankesh Patel  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

15/02/2022 - 

10820203 Jigisha Dharmesh 
Chorawala* 

Non-Executive Director 28/10/2024 - 

 
* Jigisha Dharmesh Chorawala has been appointed as additional non -executive director of 
company on 28/10/2024, which further regularized and appointed for 5 years w.e.f. 
28/10/2024 at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Members held on 08/01/2025. 
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B. The Details of Directorship held by the Directors as on 31st March, 2025 and their attendance 

at the Board meetings during the year are as follows: 

Name of Director No. of 

Directorship 

held in other 

companies/LLP 

No. of other Board 

Committee(s) in 

which he/she is* 

Attendance 

at Board 

Meetings 

Attendance 

at last AGM 

Member Chairman 

Anand Gokulbhai 

Bakshi 

1 2 - 10 YES 

Shilpa Anand Bakshi 1 - - 10 YES 

Hema Mishra** - 1 - 5 YES 

Nileshkumar 

Mangaldas Bodiwala 

- 2 1 10 YES 

Anil Navinchandra 

Merchant 

- - 1 10 YES 

Pankesh Patel - 1 1 10 YES 

Jigisha Chorawala** - 1 - 4 NO 

* Committees include only Audit committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committees of Company. 

     ** Mrs Hema Mishra had resigned as director w.e.f. 09/09/2024 and Mrs. Jigisha Chorawala had 

been appointed as non-executive director w.e.f. 28/10/2024 

C. No. of Board Meetings held during the year: 

 

D. Disclosure of Relationships between Directors inter-se: 

No other Directors are related to each other except Mr. Anand Bakshi and Mrs. Shilpa Bakshi, 

who are related to each other as Husband-wife and Mrs. Hema Mishra & Mrs. Jigisha Chorawala 

is the sister of Mr. Anand Bakshi. 

Sr. 
No. 

Date of Meeting Board 
Strength 

No. of 
Directors Present 

1 28.05.2024 Six Six 

2 24.06.2024 Six Six 

3 03.08.2024 Six Six 

4 12.08.2024 Six Six 

5 09.09.2024 Six Six 

6 28.10.2024 Five Five 

7 14.12.2024 Six Six 

8 07.02.2025 Six Six 

9 19.02.2025 Six Six 

10 22.02.2025 Six Six 
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E. Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March 2025: 

 

 

 

F. Familiarization Program for Independent Directors 

 

The newly appointed Independent Directors of the Company are familiarized with the various 

aspects of the Company provided with an overview of the requisite criteria of independence, 

roles, rights, duties and responsibilities of directors, terms of appointment of the Company and 

policies of the Company and other important regulatory aspects as relevant for directors. The 

Company, through its Executive Director or Manager as well as other Senior Managerial 

Personnel, conducts presentations/programs to familiarize the Independent Directors with the 

strategy, operations and functions of the Company inclusive of important developments in 

business. This policy has also been placed on the website at:   

http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/fpid_policy_arl.pdf 

 

G. Meeting of Independent Directors 

 

The Company’s Independent Directors are required to meet at least once in every financial year 

without the presence of Executive Directors or management personnel. Independent Directors 

meeting conducted on 24th March, 2025 to review the performance of Non-Independent 

Directors and Board as whole and discussed on matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and 

proposed various suggestions for improving the performance of the Company. All the 

Independent Directors were present in the meeting. 

 

H. Detailed reasons of the resignation of an Independent Directors before expiry of his tenure 

and confirmation by the Board: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

I. Core skills/expertise/competencies of the Board of Directors: 

Sr. No. Name of Non-Executive Director No. of Shares Held 

1 Hema Mishra 1,75,542  

2 Anil Navinchandra Merchant - 

3 Pankesh Patel - 

4 Nilesh Bodiwala - 

5 Jigisha Chorawala 504 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Directors Category Special Knowledge / Practical Experience 

1 Anand Gokulbhai 
Bakshi 

Chairman cum 
managing director 

Entrepreneur, Strategic Thinking,  
Visionary, Motivation, Man Management 

2 Shilpa Anand Bakshi Whole time director Business Administration, General Mgt. 

3 Hema Mishra Non-Executive Director General Administration 

http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/fpid_policy_arl.pdf
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J. Information given to the board 

The dates for the Board Meetings for the ensuing year are decided well in advance and communicated 

to the Directors. Additional meetings of the Board are held when deemed necessary. Board members 

are given agenda papers with necessary documents and information in advance of each meeting for 

the Board and Committee(s). The Board periodically reviews compliance reports with respect to laws 

and regulations applicable to the Company. The recommendations of the Committees are placed 

before the Board for necessary approvals.  

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Establishing Committees, is a way of managing the work of the Board, thereby strengthening the 

Board’s governance role. These Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the 

Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas/activities.  

The Board has constituted a set of Committees with specific terms of reference/scope, to focus 

effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of diverse matters. These Committees are 

set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered 

to be performed by Members of the Board. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities 

by the Committees and is responsible for their action. The Chairman of the respective Committee 

informs the Board about the summary of the discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The 

minutes of the Meetings of all Committees are placed before the Board for discussions/noting. The 

Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate.  

As of March 31, 2025, the Board had following four Committees: 

I. Audit Committee 

 

The Audit Committee of the company consists of two Independent Directors and one 

Executive Director of the Company. The Committee members have requisite experience in 

the fields of Finance & Accounts and Banking & Management. Mrs Varsha Maheshwari, 

Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Audit Committee.  

 

During the financial year 2024-25, Four (4) meetings of Audit Committee were held as follow: 

1. 28.05.2024  

2. 12.08.2024 

3. 28.10.2024 

4 Nileshkumar 
Mangaldas Bodiwala 

Independent Director Operational Expertise 

5 Anil Navinchandra 
Merchant 

Independent Director General Management & Supervision 

6 Pankesh Patel Independent Director Finance & Accounts 

7 Jigisha Chorawala Non-Executive Director Operational Management & Supervision 
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4. 07.02.2025 

 

Composition of Audit committee and meetings held & attended by the members during the 

year are given below:  

Name of Director Status in Committee Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Nilesh Bodiwala Chairman Non-Executive 4 4 

Mr. Anand Bakshi   Member Executive 4 4 

Mr. Pankesh Patel Member Non-Executive 4 4 

The terms of the reference regarding role of the Audit committee are as under: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are wide enough to cover the role specified for 

Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same are constantly reviewed 

and appropriate changes are made from time to time for greater effectiveness of the Committee. 

The terms of reference of the Committee are as follows: 

i. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

 

ii. Recommendation to the Board, appointment, re-appointment, removal of the Statutory 

Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditors of the Company, fixation of Audit fees 

and other terms of appointment; 

 

iii. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory 

Auditors; 

 

iv. Review with the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditors of the 

Company, any audit problems or difficulties and management’s response; 

 

v. Discuss with Statutory Auditors, critical accounting practices and policies and to mediate 

on any disagreement on accounting treatment or process regarding financial reporting 

between the Statutory Auditors and the management; 

 

vi. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly/ annual financial statements and Statutory 

Auditor’s report thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular 

reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s responsibility Statement in terms of 

clause (c) of sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;  

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 



                                                                                                                                                                       

 
 

Annual Report 2024-25  41 
 

d.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

f. Disclosure of any Related party transactions; 

g. Disclosure of contingent liability; 

h. Modified opinion(s) in the draft Audit report; 

i. Company’s earning press release and investor presentations; 

 

vii. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds 

utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/ notice and 

the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a 

public or rights issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 

steps in this matter; 

 

viii. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of Company with related parties. 

 

ix. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

 

x. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

 

xi. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

 

xii. Reviewing with the management, independence and performance of Statutory Auditors, 

Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditor, effectiveness of Audit process and adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 

 

xiii. Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit function including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 

structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

 

xiv. Ensure that there are no unjustified restrictions or limitations on the tasks of the Internal 

Auditors and review and concur in the appointment, replacement, or dismissal of the 

Internal Auditor; 

 

xv.  Review the internal audit reports prepared and submitted by the Internal Auditor to the 

Management; 

 

xvi. Discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon; 

 

xvii. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 

material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 
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xviii. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the Audit commences about the nature and 

scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

 

xix. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 

creditors; 

 

xx. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

 

xxi. Review the effectiveness of the system for monitoring compliance with laws and 

regulations and the results of management’s investigation and follow-up of any instances 

of non-compliance; 

 

xxii. Review the findings of any examinations by regulatory agencies and any auditor 

observations; 

 

xxiii. Review the process of communicating Company’s Code of Ethics (Code of Conduct) to 

employees and the mechanism for its adherence and functioning of the Whistle Blower 

policy and its mechanism; 

 

xxiv. On annual basis, review the financial statements of Company’s materially significant 

subsidiaries; 

 

xxv. Obtain regular updates from management regarding compliance matters. 

 

xxvi. To review the following: 

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), 

submitted by management; 

c. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors; 

d. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

e. Terms of appointment, removal and remuneration of the Internal Auditors. 

f. Statement of deviations: 

g. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Listing Regulations. 

h. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document/prospectus/notice in terms of Listing Regulations. 

 

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

Company has formulated nomination and remuneration committee comprising three non-

executive directors. Mrs Varsha Maheshwari, Company Secretary of the Company is the 

Secretary of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.  
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During the financial year 2024-25, three (3) meetings of Committee were held as follow: 

1. 27.05.2024 

2. 09.09.2024 

3. 28.10.2024 

 

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and meetings held & attended by 

the members during the year are given below:  

Name of Director Status in Committee Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Pankesh Patel Chairman Non-Executive 3 3 

Mr. Nilesh Bodiwala Member  Non-Executive 3 3 

Mrs. Jigisha 

Chorawala 

Member Non-Executive 3 3 

The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as below: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

3. To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 

appropriate performance benchmarks. 

4. Devising a policy on Board diversity, if any; 

5.  Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board 

of Directors their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 

director‘s performance. 

6. whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on 

the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

7. recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 

management. 

8. To ensure the policy includes the following guiding principles: 

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully, 

 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks and 

 Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 
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Remuneration policy 

The Company has adopted and implemented the Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in 

accordance with Section 178(3) and (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 which is available on the 

website of the Company at  

http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/nomination%20and%20remuneration%20policy.pdf 

The remuneration payable to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Person 
will involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short term and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and support in the 
achievement of Corporate Goals. 

Presently the company doesn’t pay any sitting fees to its non-executive director. The criteria for 

making payment to the non-executive director is available on the website of the company at  

http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/nomination%20and%20remuneration%20policy.pdf 
 
 

Remuneration of Directors 

During the year company has paid following remuneration or setting fees to the directors as 

follows: 

 

III. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Company has formulated Stakeholders Relationship committee comprising two Independent 
directors and one executive director. Mrs Varsha Maheshwari, Company Secretary of the Company 
is the Secretary of the Committee.  

During the financial year 2024-25, stakeholder’s relationship committee meeting were held on 
15.04.2024. 

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee and meetings held & attended by the 
members during the year are given below:  

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Directors Category Remuneration/Sitting Fees (In Rs.) 

1 Anand Gokulbhai 
Bakshi 

Chairman cum managing 
director 

2400000 

2 Shilpa Anand Bakshi Whole time director 1800000 

3 Hema Mishra Non-Executive Director NIL 

4 Nileshkumar 
Mangaldas Bodiwala 

Independent Director NIL 

5 Anil Navinchandra 
Merchant 

Independent Director NIL 

6 Pankesh Patel Independent Director NIL 

7 Jigisha Chorawala Non-Executive Director NIL 

http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/nomination%20and%20remuneration%20policy.pdf
http://www.anandrayons.com/upload/nomination%20and%20remuneration%20policy.pdf
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Name of Director Status in Committee Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr.Anil 

Navinchandra 

Merchant 

Chairman Non-Executive 1 1 

Mr. Nilesh Bodiwala Member  Non-Executive 1 1 

Mr. Anand Bakshi Member Executive 1 1 

The term of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as below: 

The scope and function of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in accordance with Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. The Committee, inter 

alia, is primarily responsible for considering and resolving grievances of security holders of the 

Company. 

The additional terms of reference of the Committee are as follows: 

 Rematerialisation, etc. and other shares related formalities. 

 Review and oversee the process of resolving of shareholders/ investors / security holders 

grievances in the matter of transfer, transmission, issue of duplicate /replacement /split 

shares etc. 

 Oversee compliances in respect of dividend payments and matters related thereto. 

 Advise the Board of Directors on matters which can facilitate better investor services and 

relations. 

 Review movements in shareholding and ownership structures of the Company. 

 Ensure setting up proper controls and oversee the performance of the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent. 

 Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any 

statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable, 

 

Compliant Status 

Pursuant to the Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; the details regarding investor’s complaints are as follows: 

Complaint received during the year 2024-25     NIL 

Complaint pending as on 31/03/2025     NIL 

Number of pending shares transfer as on 31/03/2025                               NIL 
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The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee’s composition and the terms of reference meet with 

requirements Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee meets as and when need. All the 

requests for share transfer etc. were processed and the related share certificates were dispatched 

within 15 days from the date of receipt. 

4. ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS 

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and 

regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and 

documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making 

at the meetings. The Company Secretary is to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs of 

the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, 

to provide guidance to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. He interfaces between the 

management and regulatory authorities for governance matters. 

5. GENERAL INFORMATION TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

I. GENERAL BODY MEETING 

The details of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are as follows: 

Year Day, Date and Time Venue 

2021-22 Thursday, October 06, 2022 at 
03.00 P.M. 

Through Video Conference (VC) or Other 
Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

2022-23 Thursday, September 21, 2023 
at 03.00 P.M. 

Through Video Conference (VC) or Other 
Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

2023-24 Tuesday, August 27, 2024 at 
03.00 P.M. 

Through Video Conference (VC) or Other 
Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) 

II. The details of Resolution(s) which were passed in the last three Annual General Meetings 

(“AGM”) of the Company are as follows: 

 

  Year 2021-22 

  Ordinary Resolutions: 

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditor’s & Director’s Report 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Anand Bakshi, Executive Director, retire by rotation 

 

Special Resolution: 

3. To Grant Loan and/or Give Guarantee and/or Make Investments 

 

Year 2022-23 

Ordinary Resolutions: 

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditor’s & Director’s Report 

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Hema Mishra, Non-Executive Director, retire by rotation 
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Special Resolution: 

3. To increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company and amend the Capital clause in the 

Memorandum of Association 

 

Year 2023-24 

Ordinary Resolutions: 

1. Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditor’s & Director’s Report 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Shilpa Bakshi, Executive Director, retire by rotation 

3. Re-appointment of Auditor M/s M.R. Bombaywala & Co. for second term of five year 

 

Special Resolution: 

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Mangaldas Bodiwala (DIN:08465357) as an Independent 

Director of the Company 

 

III. One Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held during the year on 08.01.2025 

 

IV. SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 

 

A. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (IN SHARES) AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 (BY RTA) 

 

Distribution Range No. of 
Shareholders 

% of total Share Amount % of total 

1-5000 4167 85.35 2397620 1.60 

5001-10000 242 4.96 1958270 1.31 

10001-20000 156 3.19 2362480 1.58 

20001-30000 81 1.66 2130340 1.42 

30001-40000 51 1.04 1833200 1.22 

40001-50000 43 0.88 2045920 1.36 

50001-100000 75 1.54 5421030 3.62 

100001-999999999999999 67 1.37 131698350 87.89 

TOTAL 4882 100.00 149847210 100 

 

B. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 

 

Category No. of Members No. of Shares held % of total 

Promoter and Promoter Group 6 10702184 58.22 

Corporate Bodies 14 132805 0.72 

Non-Resident Indians 11 73264 0.40 

Public 4856 7474468 40.66 

TOTAL 18382721 100 
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V. MARKET PRICE DATA 

Month wise High, Low price data for the FY 2024-25 at BSE are as under: 

 

Month High Low Close 

April, 2024 45 37.26 41.38 

May, 2024  44.75 38 41.09 

June, 2024  49.46 38.01 45.94 

July, 2024 51.99 43 48.76 

Aug, 2024 52.9 41.26 47.42 

Sep, 2024  56.22 46.21 50.11 

Oct, 2024 52 42.75 46.82 

Nov., 2024 79.13 43.63 73.89 

Dec., 2024 150.5 67.01 150.5 

Jan., 2025 194.1 153.5 175.85 

Feb., 2025 224 165.6 202.05 

Mar., 2025 209.9 179.5 200.05 

 

VI. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (TENTATIVE) 

 

Date: 04/09/2025, Thursday 

Time: 03:00 P.M. 

Through: Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

 

VII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 

Quarterly/Half yearly results are not sent to the shareholders. However, Company’s 

quarterly/half yearly financial results were published in English and Gujarati newspapers and 

were also sent to the Stock Exchanges. Shareholders can also visit Company’s website 

www.anandrayons.com to get more details about the company. All price sensitive 

information is made available at the earliest through press release and presentation made to 

media on specific occasions. 

 

During the year, following quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results have been 

submitted on BSE portal: 

 

Period of Financial Results  Date 

For the quarter ended June 30, 2024 12/08/2024 

For the quarter & half year ended September 30, 2024 28/10/2024 

For the quarter ended December 31, 2024 07/02/2025 

For the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 26/05/2025 

 

 

 

http://www.anandrayons.com/
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Email IDs for investors:  

 

The Company has formulated separate email id cs@anandrayons.com  for investor service, 

investor can also contact share Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company on their 

email id investor@bigshareonline.com  and the same is also available on website of the 

Company www.anandrayons.com 

 

SEBI SCORES: 

For investor compliant redressal SEBI has developed SCORES platform in which investor can 

lodged any complaint against the Company for any grievance. The Company also uploads the 

action taken report in the SCORES platform for redressal of investor complaint. 

 

VIII. LISTING 

 

The Equity Shares of the Company as on the date are listed on the Main Board of BSE Limited. 

All listing and custodial fees to the Stock Exchanges and depositories have been paid to the 

respective institutions timely. 

 

Stock Code of the Company: 

ISIN: INE02GA01012 

Scrip Name: ARL 

Security Code: 542721 

Type of Shares: Equity Shares 

No. of paid-up shares: 18382721 

 

IX. REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS 

 

M/S. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Office No S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, 

Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, 

Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400093 

Ph.: (022) 62638200  

Fax: (022) 62638299 

E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com 

Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

 

X. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 

(a) Registrar & Transfer Agents: 

 M/S. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Office No S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, 

Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, 

Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400093 

Ph.: (022) 62638200  

Fax: (022) 62638299 

mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
mailto:investor@bigshareonline.com
http://www.anandrayons.com/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/
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E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com 

Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

 

(b) Registered Office: 

305-306 Jay Sagar Complex, 

Opp Sub Jail, Khatodara,  

Surat-395002. 

Phone: +91 261 2635521/22 

Email: cs@anandrayons.com 

Website: www.anandrayons.com 

 

 

XI. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 

 

The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized mode. The dematerialized 

shares are transferable through the depository system. The power of share transfer has been 

delegated to the designated officials of Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company, Bigshare 

Services Private Limited. The Registrar & Transfer Agent processes the share transfers within 

a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of the transfer documents. All transfers 

received are processed and approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

 

The Company has obtained half yearly certificates from Company Secretary in Practice for 

compliance of share transfer formalities as per the requirement of Regulation 40(9) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has also 

carried out Quarterly Secretarial Audit for reconciliation of Share Capital Audit as required 

under SEBI circular no. 16 dated 31st December, 2002. 

 

XII. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

 

i. CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATIONS 

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company gives annual certification on financial reporting 

and internal controls to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Chief Financial Officer also gives 

quarterly certification on financial results while placing the financial results before the Board 

in terms of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. The CFO certification of the financial statements for the year under review 

is published in this report. 

 

ii. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS 

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s M.R. Bombaywala & Co. Chartered 

Accountants, Surat confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, is attached to the Directors’ Report forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

http://www.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:cs@anandrayons.com
http://www.anandrayons.com/
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iii. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

The Certificate of Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of 

the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

directors of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 

authority is annexed as a part of the report. 

 

iv. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER-TRADING PRACTICES 

In compliance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the company 

has instituted a comprehensive code of conduct for its directors, management and its 

employees. The code lays down guidelines, which advises them on procedures to be followed 

and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of company, and cautioning them of 

the consequences of violations. The code clearly specifies, among other matters, that 

Directors and specified employees of the company can trade in the shares of the company 

only during ‘Trading Window Open Period’. The trading window is closed during the time of 

declaration of results, dividend and material events, as per the Code. 

 

v. DISCLOSURE IN RELATION OF SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE: 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a 

Policy in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for prevention 

and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. The details of complaints are 

as under: 

a) No. of Complaints filed during the year ended 31.03.2025        : NIL 

b) No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year             : NIL 

c) No. of pending Complaints as on 31.03.2025                                 : NIL 

 

vi. FEES TO STATUTORY AUDITOR 

 

Particulars  Amount Paid during the year 2024-25 

Statutory Audit Fees 90000 

Tax Audit Fees 45000 

Certification and Consultation Fees 90000 

 

vii. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES AND STRICTURES 

 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges / Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) / and Statutory Authorities to the extent applicable and no 

penalties have been levied or strictures have been imposed on the Company on any matter 

related to capital markets during the year.  

viii. The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 

read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI 

(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable, with 

regard to corporate governance. 
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ix. DECLARATION UNDER CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

As required under Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, it is hereby affirmed that all the Board members and senior management 

personnel have complied with code of conduct of the Company for the financial year ended 

on 31st March, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors, 

ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 

 

 

                                                                                                        Sd/-    Sd/- 

                                                                                             Anand Bakshi                               Shilpa Bakshi 

                                                                                           (Managing Director)               (Wholetime Director)   

                                                                                             (DIN: 01942639) (DIN: 07986896) 

 

Place: Surat, 

Date: August 11, 2025 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 
Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara, Surat-395 002 
Tel No: +91-261- 2635521 
Web Site: www.anandrayons.com 
Email: - anandrayonsltd@gmail.com, cs@anandrayons.com 

  

http://www.sctl.in/
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
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Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior 

Management 

 

 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors 
Anand Rayons Limited 
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

This is to certify that as provided under Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have 

affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

    Yours sincerely, 

                                                                                                                                                       Anand Bakshi  

 (Managing Director)  

(DIN: 01942639) 

Place: Surat 
Date: August 11, 2025 
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Auditor’s certificate on Corporate Governance 

(Independent Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance 
Requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To The Members of 
Anand Rayons Limited 
 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Anand Rayons Limited 
(“the Company”) for the year ended on 31st March 2025, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and 
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para-C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the 
Company. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an 
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
the above mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015/Listing Agreements, to the extent applicable to 
the Company during the year. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

 

 

Place: Surat  

Date: 07/08/2025 
For M. R. BOMBAYWALA & CO. 

(Chartered Accountants) 
 

CA Mukesh R. Bombaywala 
  (Partner) 

M.No. 041562 
FRN: 123117W 

      UDIN: 25041562BMICAC3135 
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Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C 

Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 

To, 
 
The Members of 
Anand Rayons Limited 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Anand Rayons Limited having CIN: L51909GJ2018PLC104200 and having registered office 
at 305-306, Jay Sagar Complex Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara Surat GJ 395002 (hereinafter referred to as 
‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C sub clause 10(i) of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors 
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ending on March 31, 2025 have 
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory 
Authority. 

DIN  Name of Director Date of Appointment at 

current designation 

01942639 Anand Gokulbhai Bakshi 20/09/2018 

07986896 Shilpa Anand Bakshi 20/09/2018 

08465357  Nileshkumar Mangaldas Bodiwala 29/05/2019 

09414010 Anil Navinchandra Merchant 10/05/2022 

09494163  Pankesh Patel  10/05/2022 

10820203 Jigisha Chorawala 28/10/2024 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company. 
 

JITENDRAKUMAR REWASHANKAR RAWAL 

Date: 08/08/2025 (Practicing Company Secretaries) 

Place: 

Surat 

   Membership No.: A54651 

 COP: 20283 

PEER REVIEW NO. 2302/2022 

                                                                                                                                  UDIN: A054651G000963955 
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             ANNEXURE B 
 

                SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

 
To,  

The Members, 

 ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 

 Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodra,  

 Surat, Gujarat-395002 

 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Anand Rayons Limited (hereinafter called ‘the 

Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report 

that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 

provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): — 
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(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015;  

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock 
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period);  

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of 

Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period); 

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue 
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;  

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity 
Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period); and  

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of 

Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period).  
 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;  

(ii) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges 

pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

and other applicable regulations /guidelines/circulars as may be issued by SEBI from time 

to time.  

 

Further the Company has also complied with the following laws as applicable specifically to the 

Company: Nil 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 

observations/qualification:  

 

According to Regulation 167(6) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation, 2018, entire pre-preferential 

allotment shareholding of the allottees, shall be locked-in from the relevant date up to a period of 

90 trading days from the date of trading approval. Whereas the Company pursuant to its Board 
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meeting held on 14th December, 2024 fixed the date of commencement of Lock-in period and 

relevant date as 09th December, 2024. Further, the CDSL and NSDL have issued the lock-in certificate 

and they indicate a start date of Lock-in of the securities from 23/12/2024 and 02/01/2025 

respectively, which is different from the compliance need of Regulation 167(6) of the SEBI (ICDR) 

Regulation, 2018. 

 

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

 

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in 

the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 

the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

Date: 23.07.2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

CS Alpesh Paliwal 

PALIWAL & CO. 

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

 Membership No.:32500 

                                                                                                                                                              COP: 12119 

Peer Review Registration Number: 1686/2022 

UDIN: A032500G000841979 
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To,  

The Members, 

 ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 

 Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodra,  

 Surat, Gujarat-395002 

 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 

was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We 

believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 

opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the 

verification of procedure on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 

of the Company. 

 

 

CS Alpesh Paliwal 

 Date: 23.07.2025  PALIWAL & CO. 

 Place: Ahmedabad                                                                              (Practicing Company Secretaries) 

 Membership No.:32500 

 COP: 12119 

                                                                                                                                  UDIN: A032500G000841979 
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           ANNEXURE C 
 

 Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 

Read with (Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014) 

 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of 

the Company for the financial year ended March, 2025: - 

Name of the Director / KMP & 
Designation 

Remuneration 
(Rs. in Lacs) 

 

% increase in 
Remuneration in F.Y. 
2024-25 

Ratio to 
median 
remuneration 

Executive Directors 

Anand Gokulbhai Bakshi 

(Chairman cum Managing 

Director) 

24 - 10% 

Shilpa Anand Bakshi 

(Whole time Director) 

18 - 7% 

Non-Executive Directors 

Hema Mishra* 

(Non-Independent Director) 

- - - 

Jigisha Chorawala* 

(Non-Independent Director) 

- - - 

Nileshkumar Mangaldas 

Bodiwala 

(Independent Director) 

- - - 

Anil Navinchandra Merchant 

(Independent Director) 

- - - 

Pankesh Patel 

(Independent Director) 

- - - 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Chetan Desai 

(CFO) 

8.82 10 4  

Mrs. Varsha Maheshwari 

(Company Secretary) 

3.60 10 3 

     *Mrs Hema Mishra had resigned as director w.e.f. 09/09/2024 and Mrs. Jigisha Chorawala had been 

appointed as non-executive director w.e.f. 28/10/2024 

2. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 7.5% to 

8 % 

3. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2025: 30 

4. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 
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in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any 

exceptional circumstance for increase in managerial remuneration: 

Average Percentile increase in Remuneration of employees was in between 9 to 10% as increment 

were given to employees during the year under review. 

5. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors: 

Key result areas of the managerial personnel are broadly to achieve Company’s growth and 

performance target, achieving the same against various adverse externalities globally, devising 

sustained strategy to combat global forces like competition, exchange rate etc, which, in turn, enhance 

shareholders’ value. Remuneration of the managerial personnel is based on the Remuneration Policy 

as recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 

Directors. 

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per Remuneration policy: The Company affirms that the 
remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration policy of the Company 

7. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) rules 2014, no employee is drawing remuneration in excess of the prescribed limits. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors, 

ANAND RAYONS LIMITED 

 

 

 

                                                                                                        Sd/-    Sd/- 

                                                                                             Anand Bakshi                               Shilpa Bakshi 

                                                                                           (Managing Director)               (Wholetime Director)   

                                                                                             (DIN: 01942639) (DIN: 07986896) 

 

 

Place: Surat, 

Date: August 11, 2025  

REGISTERED OFFICE 
305-306, Jay Sagar Complex, 
Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara, Surat-395 002 
Tel No: +91-261- 2635521 
Web Site: www.anandrayons.com 
Email: - anandrayonsltd@gmail.com, cs@anandrayons.com 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

http://www.sctl.in/
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
mailto:sctl316671@gmail.com
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           ANNEXURE D 

       MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

GLOBAL ECONOMY 

The Global economy is anticipated to continue navigating a period of transition, marked by steady 

growth despite facing certain challenges. According to the OECD’s Economic Outlook, global GDP 

growth is projected to slightly moderate, with growth rates of 3.1% in 2025, supported by improving 

economic conditions across several key regions. While this is a slight slowdown from previous years, 

it reflects a stable recovery trajectory after the global disruptions of earlier years. (oecd.org)  

 

Inflation rates are also expected to gradually ease, moving from 3.8% in 2025 to 3.2% in 2026 across 

G20 economies. This reflects improving supply chains and stabilization in commodity prices, which will 

provide some relief to both consumers and businesses globally. The global economy is likely to 

experience steady growth, driven by innovation, digital transformation and a more resilient services 

sector.  

 

In the United States, there are positive signals from various sectors, especially in technology and 

services, despite some uncertainties around trade policies. Analysts remain cautiously optimistic, with 

expectations that innovation-driven growth will continue to mitigate the effects of short-term 

challenges. 

 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

India’s economy remains one of the strongest and most resilient globally, showcasing impressive 

growth despite global uncertainties. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has projected India’s GDP 

to grow at 6.8% in FY25, reinforcing its position as a key driver of global growth. This robust growth is 

supported by continued demand in the services and manufacturing sectors, as well as strategic 

Government initiatives focused on improving infrastructure and streamlining policies.  

 

In alignment with this outlook, the United Nations’ World Economic Situation and Prospects Report 

forecasts India’s economy to expand by 6.6% in 2025, with strong momentum in both domestic and 

export-driven industries. This growth will be further supported by Government reforms, especially in 

the manufacturing sector, which is benefiting from initiatives designed to enhance ease of doing 

business and boost exports.  

 

While some programs, such as the Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme, are evolving to maximize 

their impact, India’s growth trajectory remains positive. The PLI initiative continues to attract 

investment in key sectors, with further refinements to ensure long-term competitiveness. 

 

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY 

 

India is the world’s second-largest producer of textiles and garments. The fundamental strength of the 

textile industry in India is its strong production base of a wide range of fiber/yarns from natural fibers 
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like cotton, jute, silk and wool to synthetic/man-made fibers like polyester, viscose, nylon and acrylic. 

The textile industry serves as the platform offering a huge number of employment opportunities to 

eligible people in India. Both skilled laborers and unskilled officials are needed to run this business 

smoothly. India enjoys a comparative advantage in terms of skilled manpower and in cost of 

production relative to other major textile producers.  

 

However, in recent times prices of cotton have increased significantly. The main reasons behind this 

rise are: lower domestic cotton production, higher demand and increasing international prices. Large 

cotton traders and multinational companies (MNCs) purchased and stockpiled huge quantities of 

cotton. Some quantity has also been exported. As prices skyrocket, the smaller mills are unable to 

purchase cotton due to working capital shortages. Orders from textiles firms have dried out as 

spinning yarn and knitting garments at the current cotton prices is becoming unviable for companies. 

 

OUR BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

The Company is in the business of yarn trading/Authorized dealer of various companies. It is a leading 

company offering various types of yarn to national markets. However, Competition in the industry is 

continuously increasing, but overall Performance of the Company is good. 

 

Financial Performance of Company: 

Turnover: Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 31375.16 Lacs in the year 2024-25 as against Rs. 

34425.54 Lacs during the previous year.  

 

Other Income: Other income for the year 2024-25 is amounting to Rs. 10.26 Lacs against Rs. 7.75 Lacs 

in the previous year. 

 

Consumption of Raw material: Consumption of raw materials decreased from Rs. 33086.37 Lacs to 

Rs. 30075.18 Lacs. 

 

Employee Cost: Employee costs were decreased from Rs. 193.13 Lacs to Rs. 144.65 Lacs due to 

decrease in expenditure for employee benefits. 

 

Interest Cost: Interest costs were decreased from Rs. 288.80 Lacs to Rs. 265.85 Lacs. 

 

The Company delivered moderate performance despite of headwinds and made consistent progress 

in strengthening the established business segments through high value products. 

 

Opportunities & Threats 

 

Synthetic Yarn has good share in total yarn production; India's growing population has been a key 

driver of textile consumption growth in the country. It has been complemented by a young population 

which is growing and at the same time is exposed to changing tastes and fashion. Rising incomes has 

been a key determinant of domestic demand for the sector; with incomes rising in the rural economy 

as well, the upward push on demand from the income side is set to continue.  
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Further, the technology element plays a crucial role in the growth of the Indian textile industry. 

Technology has reshaped the textile industry to meet the rising demands and trends by providing 

data-driven customer operations. The Advanced Technology machinery with high quality cotton 

enables the company to manufacture superior quality yarn. 

 

Manpower: Company is in trading of Synthetic Yarn, company does not require any technical 

personnel, other than marketing personnel. 

 

High Competition and Law Profitability: The yarn Industry has entered into the orbit of the high 

competition. Various brands and various quality yarn are available in the market. Due to high 

competitions in market, we have to fluctuate the profit margin to maintain the turnover of the 

company. 

 

New Entrants: More and more new organized and unorganized players are entering into market which 

will increase competition in our business sector also. 

 

Risk and concerns: 

 

Stiff competition from the organized and unorganized players as well as from the imported yarns 

resulting in lower margins or losing out the customers. However, due to strong and stable relationship 

with clients, the company has at its own penetrated markets and maintained its offerings and sales 

revenues. 

 

Internal Financial Control Systems and their adequacy: 

 

The Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of 

Companies Act 2013. The Internal Control is intended to increase transparency and accountability in 

an organization’s process of designing and implementing a system of internal control. The Company 

has successfully laid down the framework and ensured its effectiveness. The Company has in place a 

well-defined system to record data for accounting and management information purposes and 

connects to different locations for efficient exchange of information. 

 

Though the various risks associated with the business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are 

made to minimize the impact of such risks on the operations of the Company. Necessary internal 

checks and control systems are to be implemented by the Company on various activities in the 

organization to ensure that business operations are systemized in achieving the best performance. 

 

M/s M. R. Bombaywala & Co., Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of the Company has 

audited the financial statements included in this annual report for the year 2024-25 and has issued an 

attestation report on our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in section 143 of 

Companies Act, 2013). 

 

The audit committee meets the statutory auditors of the Company to ascertain, inter alia, their views 

on the adequacy of internal control systems and keeps the board of directors informed of its major- 
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observations periodically. Based on its evaluation (as defined in section 177 of Companies Act 2013), 

our audit committee has concluded that, as of March 31, 2025, our internal financial controls were 

adequate and operating effectively. 

 

Material Developments in Business activities, Human Resources / Industrial Relations Front, 

including number of people employed: 

 

The Company always recognizes the importance of manpower. Company promotes employees and 

encourages them to make contribution toward company, family and nation at large. Company also 

encourages the employees to offer their creative suggestions for development in their respective 

areas which are thoroughly discussed in periodical meetings. The company enjoyed excellent 

relationship with staff during the last year as on March 31, 2025 the company has 30 employees at its 

Surat Office. The Company has been maintaining cordial and healthy Industrial Relations, which has 

helped to a great extent in achieving the upper growth. 

 

Environment, Health and Safety (EHS) 

 

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The 

Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner so as to ensure safety of all 

concerned, compliances of guidelines in force by local authorities, environmental regulations and 

preservation of natural resources. 

 

Human Resources 

 

The Company believes that the quality of the employees is the key to its success and is committed to 

equip them with skills, enabling them to seamlessly evolve with ongoing technological advancements. 

During the year, the Company organized training programmes in different areas such as technical 

skills, behavioural skills, business excellence, general management, advanced management, 

leadership skills, customer orientation, safety, values and code of conduct. 

 

Cautionary Statement: 

 

Statement in this Management and Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s 

objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement and within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may or might differ materially from those 

either expressed or implied. 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

                                                                                                                                  Anand Rayons Limited 

Place: Surat 

Date: August 11, 2025 

                                                                                               Anand Bakshi                               Shilpa Bakshi 

                                                                                              Managing Director                  Whole time Director 

                                                                                                (DIN: 01942639)                       (DIN: 07986896) 



                                                                                                                                                                       

 
 

Annual Report 2024-25  66 
 

 

Certificate by Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer 
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015) 

To, 

The Board of Directors 
Anand Rayons Limited 
 

We, Anand Bakshi, Managing Director and Chetan Desai, Chief Financial Officer of Anand Rayons 
Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 
31, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year, which are fraudulent or illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting and we have not come across deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls. 

 
d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

i. That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 
year; 

ii. That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; 
iii. That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

 

                                                                                         Anand Bakshi                               Chetan Desai 
                                                                   (Chairman cum Managing Director)          (Chief Financial Officer) 

Place: Surat 
Date: August 11, 2025 















































































































 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Registered Office                
305-306, Jay Sagar Complex,  
Opp. Sub Jail, Khatodara, 
Surat-395002 
Contact: 0261-2635521 

Email: anandrayonsltd@gmail.com 
Website: www.anandrayons.com 
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